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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner 

< bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

There should be one price for a watt coming from the generator. The power company knows exactly what it costs to 

produce it. The problem I see is that Lockheed Martin pays 4 cents a KWhr and I pay 15 cents. This solves the dilemma 

about how to price the residential watts. I also like the idea of realtime pricing, but youd need to rig the meters to 

timestamp the load. A whole load management industry would evolve to shed load as gen load increased. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Gardner 
513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joanohlson2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Ohlson <joanohlson2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:01 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joan Ohlson 
1519 Clower Creek Dr Apt HA152 Sarasota, FL 34231-8957 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Fanshier 

<sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:02 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Shawn Fanshier 
Hollywood, FL 33019 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bcorrell 12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Correll < bcorrell 12 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Solar energy is a growing industry that creates jobs and puts money in people's pockets. It is great for the economy, 

great for our individual finances and absolutely required for the environment. Solar panels and batteries contribute to 

the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to 

weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Now, half, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States at a time when 

employment is desperately needed. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Barbara Correll 
1004 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1348 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bread111@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Goodbread <bread111 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM . 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
Mike Goodbread 
4020 Sunnybrook Ct Orlando, FL 32820-1409 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hirst 

< bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Hirst 
356 Hammocks Tri Greenacres, FL 33413-2132 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kaminska@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kaminska 

< kaminska@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Kaminska 
1259 Waterside Ln Venice, FL 34285-6461 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Candelaria 

< kim@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:55 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kimberly Candelaria 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

kim@iwantmyitguy.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charleneben@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Bennett 

< charleneben@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :58 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contrnl of their own energy, and 

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
Charlene Bennett 
929 Carlton Ave Lake Wales, FL 33853-4238 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Ramberg 

< karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Karen Ramberg 

3736 Brookmyra Dr Orlando, FL 32837-5100 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikael Wolfe 

< mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

I recently bought a solar system and I want you to protect my right to choose solar -- I put in a lot of money into it and I 

am providing energy to the grid. How dare you try to take that away from me! 

Do the right thing and quash this effort to "fix" something that is not at all broken. 

Sincerely, 
Mikael Wolfe 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
m ikaelwolfe@mac.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hmp2102@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Andersen < hmp2102 

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
Helen Andersen 
Parrish, FL 34219 
hmp2102@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dgrant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant 

< dgrant@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Denise Grant 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Conmy 

< ba rt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:00 AM 

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
Joseph Conmy 
1468 Rudder Cv Wellington, FL 33414-5522 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66 

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

many ofthese jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the curre~t successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
Jeffrey Coleman 
Palmetto, FL 34221 

eljefe66@tampabay.rr.com 
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

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

Do the right thing and protect the right to choose our energy sources. We pay a lot to install our panels and we supply 

power to the grid. We should not be punished for this to keep lining the pockets of utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Mikael Wolfe 

Oviedo, FL 32765 
mikaelwolfe@mac.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CARLAJ53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CARLA JIMENEZ <CARLAJ53 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:59 PM 

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

These statistics alone belie your proposed changes. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we 

enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our 

way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. We call ourselves the Sunshine State, and should be leading into the future with strong support for every 

available option for increasing our solar industry as well as our solar power usage throughout the state. I urge you to 

protect and further the progress that has been made. 

Sincerely, 
CARLA JIMENEZ 

127 Wildwood Ln SE Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-3222 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anita Battaglia 

<anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :58 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities acrossthe 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to t~e resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Anita Battaglia 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pjsimmons2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Simmons <pjsimmons2 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Patricia Simmons 

Pensacola, FL 32526 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jgonta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Gonta 

<jgonta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :56 PM 

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
John Gonta 
3715 5th Ave NE Bradenton, FL 34208-5083 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Patton 

<ju liefpatton@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please do not make changes to solar rights in the middle of this pandemic. What you propose will hurt jobs and take 

money out of people's pockets. 

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
Julie Patton 
612 Gerhardt Dr Pensacola, FL 32503-3215 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kanandam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kamala Anandam 

< kanandam@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:56 AM 

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
Kamala Anandam 
1300 Sunset Spgs Weston, FL 33326-2937 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salemi Hernandez 

< hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:55 AM 

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
Salemi Hernandez 
6070 Painted Leaf Ln Naples, FL 34116-7445 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glattsusims@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susi Glatt 

< glattsusi ms@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :56 AM 

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
Susi Glatt 
Pompano Beach, FL 33063 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JUDYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH HUSHON 

<JUDYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :54 PM 

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
JUDITH HUSHON 
81 Seagate Dr Apt 1501 Naples, FL 34103-2488 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbiemazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Mazzaferro 

< debb iemazz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Deborah Mazzaferro 
4750 Dolphin Cay Ln S Apt 501 St Petersburg, FL 33711-4682 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Lister-Robinson 

< llr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:54 AM 

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
Lori Lister-Robinson 

1168 SW 25th Pl Gainesville, FL 32601-9049 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Schulze 

<geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:41 PM 

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
Gene Schulze · 

2205 88Th Street Ct NW Bradenton, FL 34209-9761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:06 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 
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